MEMORANDUM

April 22, 2004
To:

Metropolitan Washington Air Quality Committee
From:

Beth Lowe, MWCOG/DEP

Subject: 
Status of Required SIP Elements

The following table gives the status of all regulations and legislation required to fulfill the commitments outlined in the region’s March, 2004 SIP submittal.
Maryland’s Section 185 fee legislation is the only component missing from the region’s SIP.

	
	Effective Date

	Requirement
	District of Columbia
	Maryland
	Virginia

	NSR Offsets

	8/29/03
	11/24/03
	6/4/03

	Stationary Source Threshold

	4/16/03
	11/24/03
	6/4/03

	RACT Rule Revisions

	8/29/03
	11/24/03
	6/4/03

	OTC Consumer Products

	4/16/03
	11/24/03
	

	OTC Architectural and Industrial Maintenance Coatings

	4/16/03
	3/29/04
	2/23/04

	OTC Mobile Repair and Refinishing

	4/16/03
	6/5/95
(Equivalent state rule)
	2/23/04

	OTC Portable Fuel Containers

	4/16/03
	12/21/01
	2/23/04

	OTC Solvent Cleaning


	4/16/03
	6/5/95
(Equivalent state rule)
	2/23/04

	Section 185 Fee

	4/16/03
	Incomplete
	7/1/04
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